From: Pamela Varni
To: All Users

Cc: APOC (doa.apocjnu@alaska.gov); "heather.dalberg@alaska.gov"
Subject: Sanctioning of a Charitable Event - Boys & Girls Club of Kenai Peninsula
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2017 3:39:23 PM

Attachments: Kenai Peninsula Boys and Girls Club Annual Auction Gala Nov 4, 2017.pdf

Dear Legislators and Legislative Staff:

Representative Sam Kito, Chair of Legislative Council, has sanctioned the below charitable
event.

Boys and Girls Club of the Kenai Peninsula Annual Auction Gala — Saturday, November
4, 2017 — Kenai

Please see the attached information on the event and Representative Kito’s approval.
Legislative Council at their February 3, 2005 meeting, granted the Chair of Legislative
Council the ability to sanction charitable events under AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(B). The Chair
would at the next scheduled Legislative Council meeting have the Council ratify the Chair's
approval of the event(s). It will also be posted on the Intranet under Legislative Council
Sanctioned Charitable Events link.

Per AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(B) it allows lobbyists to give tickets to a charitable event to
Legislators and legislative staff. The charity must be a 501(c)(3) corporation and the
Legislative Council must give approval in advance of the gift giving. The value of the ticket
counts against the annual limit on lobbyists ($250).

Tickets from persons who are not lobbyists may exceed the $250 gift limit. A disclosure of the
value of the ticket is required within 60 days as well as gifts received at the particular charity
event that have a value of $250 or more.

Best regards,

Pam

Pam Varni, Executive Director
Legislative Affairs Agency
State Capitol, Room 3
Juneau, AK 99801-1182
Main line (907) 465-3800
Direct line (907) 465-6622
Cell phone (907) 209-1942
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Chairman:

Rep. Sam Kito
State Capitol 403
907-465-4766

Vice Chairman:
Sen. Bert Stedman

House Members:

Rep. Matt Claman

Rep. Bryce Edgmon
Rep. David Guttenberg
Rep. Charisse Millett
Rep. Dan Ortiz

Rep. Louise Stutes
Alternate:

Rep. Harriet Drummond
Rep. David Eastman

Senate Members:
Sen. Lyman Hoffman
Sen. Pete Kelly

Sen. Anna MacKinnon
Sen. Kevin Meyer
Sen. Peter Micciche
Sen. Gary Stevens
Alternate:

Sen. Cathy Giessel

Session & Interim:
State Capitol 403
Juneau, AK 99801
907-465-4766

Committee Aide:
Crystal Koeneman
State Capitol 403
907-465-5050
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Per AS 24.60.080(a)(2)(B), lobbyists may be allowed to give tickets to a charitable event to Legislators and legislative
staff. The charity must be a 501(c)(3) corporation and the Legislative Council must give its approval in advance of the gift
giving. The value of the ticket counts against the annual limit on lobbyists ($250).





July 21, 2017

Representative Sam Kito
State Capitol Room 403
Juneau, AK 99801

Re: Boys & Girls Clubs of the Kenai Peninsula
Sanctioning request for fundraising event

Dear Representative Kito,

Boys & Gitls Clubs of the Kenai Peninsula requests sanctioning by the
Alaska Legislative Council for our Annual Auction Gala to be held in
Kenai, Alaska on November 4, 2017.

BGCKP is a 501 ¢ 3 non-profit organization providing after school and
summer youth development programs for at-risk youth ages 5-18 across the
Kenai Peninsula. We’ve been hosting this event for 29 years and funds
earned support daily operations at our eight Clubs and teen programs. It is
also the primary source of scholarship funds that make it possible for
underprivileged youth to attend.

Our organization serves approximately 4,600 youth annually with an
average of 425 kids entering Club doors daily. We also provide meals daily
to Club members through the State of Alaska Child Nutrition Programs.

Please contact me if there is any other information needed regarding our
event.

Thank you for your time and consideration of this request.

Sincerely,

bbebho, Fatmar

Heather Schloeman
Executive Director

Our mission: To enable all young people, especially those who need us most, to
reach their full potential as productive, caring and responsible citizens.

BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS

OF THE KENAI PENINSULA

Programs Office

705 Frontage Road Suite B
Kenai, Alaska 99611
907.283.2682

907.283.8190 Fax
www.bgckp.com

Club Locations

Kasilof

Kenai

Kenai Teen Center
Nikiski

Nikiski Jr. /Sr. High
Seward

Soldotna

Soldotna Teen Center
Board of Directors

Tim Redder, President
Chris Hough, Vice President
Kyle Kornelis, Treasurer
Mike Navarre

Sen. Peter Micciche
Camille Sorensen

Shelli Furlong

Ron Long

Rep, Mike Chenault

Executive Director
Heather Schloeman

Cornerstone Contributors
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